Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 10:36:05 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619627356 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619627356

Ship dates Distivery date:
Wed, 6/3/2020 Thu, 6/4/2020 10:28 am

Mindy Wiloox, Planning My At Adriang Razg, Customey
City of inglewood, Flanning D Service
INGLEWOOD, ©A 80301 ‘ _ A & Danitation Districts of LA

N 4 N iy
I County

Delivered 1955 Workmar Mill Road

Sanitation District OF LA Sounty
WHITTIER, OA 408

Ui

Shipment Facts
Crir records indicale that the Tollowing package has been deliverad.
Tracking numben 770619627356

Biatus: Delvered, O8/04/2020 1428
AM Signed Tor By BULLOA

Haoferencs: D201731236.00 Task 82
Signed for by

Dadivery losation: VWhithar CA

Deliverad fo: RaceptiomsiFront Desl
Service typs: Fadi Priority Overnight®
Packaging typs Fadbx® Boy

Mumber of pleses: 1

Walght: 00

Special handiing/Services: Dreliver Weekday

Standard transit: SAA2G30 by 1030 am







